



SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

Associated Student Council

Associated Student Council Board Meeting

May 20th, 2024

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362
STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING
1701 BROADWAY

Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://zoom.us/j/96271797912?pwd=Ym1TbVpqMjlnZVV4S2lnaWdZRU1Tdz09>

Meeting ID: 962 717 97912

Passcode: 897966

Associated Student Council Members

Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi**Executive of Administration**
Rio Takahashi**Executive of Communication**
Huyen “Helena” Luong.....**Executive of Finance**
Samantha Fang**Executive of Issues & Concerns**
Alex Akmatov**Executive of Legislative Affairs**
Nina Lopez**Executive of Student Success**
TBD**Representative, Health Education Center**
TBD.....**Representative, Wood Technology Center**
TBD.....**Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy**
Kimberly Ho**Associates of Administration**
Dongyou Chen**Associates of Finance**
Truce Montoya**Associates of Outreach**

Advisor: Katie Wallace

QUESTIONS?

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College
1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122
(206)-934-3890

asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu

*** BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS
WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST***

ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL (ASC) AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

Chairperson: Kimberly Ho: **Associates of Administration** called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM

B. ROLL CALL (1 min)

All ASC members, except Helena and Katie, attended.

C. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS (1 min)

- Mae
- Jared Roger (QTC)
- Dasha Kravchinskaya

D. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (5 min)

- Dasha, a member of CAB, announced that there would be the Unity Fair this Thursday and hopes to get engaged with lots of students.
- Jared shared that the all-gender restroom will be coming in nicely and more adapted towards more accessible needs and ritual purposes.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (2 min)

Nina moved to approve the minutes on May 13th, 2024, and Fatimah seconded it. Minutes and approved.

F. OLD BUSINESS (20 min)

a. Unity Fair Updates --- Rio Takahashi

- Rio reviewed an idea of what we were going to perform for the Unity Fair based on the development meetings, and suggestions are following;
- Maid cafe and picnic
- Wearing a maid dress (apron) and serve some refreshments such as water and lemonade
- Additional supplies for a picnic are a picnic sheet, bubble wands, polaroids, hair spray and glitter, and lots of stickers to decorate photos and for fun.
- Nina shared the Unity Fair draft map with some details about locations and times.
- Agreed to make a balloon arch for photo booth

G. NEW BUSINESS (10 min)

- No new business this week.

H. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min: updates on committee work/projects/discussions)

- a. Communications Committee | Tuesdays 1:00-2:00pm
- Will go featuring some clubs for the Unity Fair promotion.
- b. Issues and Concerns Committee | Tuesdays 3:00-4:00pm
- Moving the day of committee
- c. Services and Activities Fee Committee | Tuesdays 1:00-2:00pm
- S&A application will be open till May 29th, there will be no committee this week.
- d. Student Success Committee | Mondays 1:00-2:00pm
- Nothing to report
- e. Student Advocacy Committee |
- Nothing to report
- f. Student Union Building Committee |
- Canceled because of no more Student Union Building activity.

I. **INDIVIDUAL REPORTS** (10 mins) other committee updates, interactions with students, administrator meetings, other reports. Etc.)

- a. Fatimah Mohamed Abdullahi – deliberation for the new ASC members will be prolonged due to hard decisions and will spend more time getting a unanimous agreement. Deliberations for CAB and info will be made tomorrow.
- b. Rio Takahashi – Will have a meeting with a Japanese High School student from Olympic College on Tuesday and look for a couple of people from ASC to select photos for an album.
- c. Sam Fang – Almost finishing a survival guide for Issues and Concerns.
- d. Alex Akmatov – Nothing to report
- e. Nina Lopez – Hope to spend more time with members to think of what to do for the final celebration. The celebration will be both for the Student Board and ASC specific. Nina will delete and re-organize files for making survival guide for Student Success.
- f. Helena Luong – Nothing to report

- g. Kimberly Ho – Having some ideas for an album, Kim and Fatimah are making the survival guidebook for the Association and Executive of Administrations. Will table for the Unity Fair.
- h. Dongyou Chen – Nothing to report
- i. Truce Montoya – Tabling every day till the Unity Fair for the event and some other school events such as Art Gallery receptions, engaging every member of ASC to talk with Kano to learn lectures and instructions for the Unity Fair.
- j. Katie Wallace - Nothing to report

J. **ADJOURNMENT**

Kim adjourned the meeting at 3:30 PM.